The Bringtons Parish Council

www.bringtons-pc.gov.uk email:clerk@bringtons-pc.gov.uk

To: All Members of Brington Parish Council You are hereby summoned to attend the Annual Parish Meeting of Brington Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 15 May 2024 commencing at 7:00pm for Refreshments at Reading Rooms, Great Brington. (Meeting to start at 7.45pm) All Members of the Public and Press are welcome Shelagh Muir Parish Clerk 8 May 2024

Signed: Shelagh Muír

Dated: 9 May 2024

(Parish Clerk)

AGENDA

1.		Welcome and Introductions
2.		Councillors to elect Chair for 2024/25
3.		Councillors to elect Vice Chair for 2024/25
4.		To receive and approve apologies for absence.
5.		To received Disclosures of prejudicial or personal interests for items on the agenda.
6.		Public Time (The Council allows 15 minutes for public participation; members of the public
		should not speak for more than 3 minutes each).
7.		To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 17 April 2024.
8.		To receive reports from:
	a.	Updates from Community Organisations:
		i) Sarah Sheehan, the Design and Production Editor, The Bringtons and Nobottle
		News.
		ii) Sue Heyworth Reading Room Trustees – Written report to follow.
	b.	The Chair (For information only, to follow)
	с.	Parish Clerk (For information only, to follow)
	d.	West Northants Council
	b.	Police – Report and Update
9.		Reading Room Update
		To receive an update about the Lease.
10.		Traffic Issues in the Parish
		To consider a Resident's request for a Traffic Count and Speed Indicator Devices.
11.		Christmas Event
		To consider a Resident's request for a Christmas Event to thank Volunteers in the Parish.
12.		Planning
	a.	To consider the following Planning Applications and Decisions and any additional
		application(s) presented after the publication of the agenda):
		(Planning Applications may be viewed at Planning application search - Planning register
		Planning register   West Northamptonshire Council (planning-register.co.uk)
		a. <u>2024/2096/COND</u> – For Noting - Conditions Discharge at Orchard House 2 Fermoy Court
		Little Brington NN7 4JP for Discharge of Conditions 3 (Materials), 5, (Landscaping), 7
		(External Lighting) and 8 (Biodiversity Enhancement Plan) of Planning Permission

		2023/7678/FULL (Construction of 8-car garage, gym, sauna, steam room, storage and associated works ancillary to No.2 Fermoy Court), Target Date for Decision 12/06/24
	b.	To Note Previous Planning Application Decisions.
	с.	<ul> <li>To note Planning related issues.</li> <li>a. Application No. 2024/0672/MAO Proposal Hybrid planning application comprising: Outline planning application (all matters reserved except for internal access) for the erection of 350 dwellings, public open space, pedestrian and cycle links, play area, drainage, landscaping, and all other associated works. Location Land North West Of, Upper High Street, Harpole.</li> <li>In response to the comments from the Parish Council, WNC have advised that WNC Highways will review the TA and provide advice on this. The TA can be viewed following the link to the application on line - <u>https://wnc.planning-</u></li> </ul>
		register.co.uk/Planning/Display/2024/0672/MAO#undefined
13.		Environment
	a.	To receive updates from Althorp Estate; i) Footpaths ii) Updates on Outstanding Matters iii) To advise on assets held by Althorp Parish Meeting that are maintained by the Derich Monting and any other issues
	b.	Parish Meeting and any other issues.
14.	D.	To consider quotes for repairing/refurbishing the Cricket Pavilion roofing felt. Communications and Consultations
14.	a. b.	All consultations from West Northamptonshire Council can be viewed at <u>West</u> <u>Northamptonshire Council - Citizen Space</u> West Northamptonshire Council Children and Young People's Services are looking to gather
	c.	feedback on the Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) funding recommendations established following previous consultation and engagements. This makes up a final stage of consultation before presenting the arrangements to Northamptonshire School Forum in July, with the WNC SEND funding changes happening in September 2024. Give us your views Please visit the <u>https://westnorthants.citizenspace.com/cet/send-funding-recommendations</u> for further information and how to have your say. This consultation closes on Sunday 2 June 2024. <b>Communities across West Northamptonshire</b> will be joining the nation to celebrate the 80th anniversary of the D-Day landings this June. From Beacon lightings and historical exhibitions to village parties and picnics, there are a range of events happening across West Northamptonshire to mark the occasion. Find your nearest event on the West Northamptonshire Council website.
15.		Finance
	a.	To Note Bank Balance at 30 April 2024 (To be circulated at the meeting)
	b.	To Note Payments for May 2024 (To Follow)
	с.	Update on the Audit
16.		Play Area Equipment Project To receive an update about the project
		וט ובנבועב מו משטמני מטטני נווב שוטובני

The Parish Council meets the 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of the month, excluding August and December. The next meeting of the Parish Council is on Wednesday 19 June 2024 Please advise items for inclusion on the June Agenda to the Clerk by 5pm Friday 7 June 2024.